
About

I'm a designer and front-end developer based in Kansas City with a passion for delightful, effective design.

I am experienced in the full scope of design to front-end development and enjoy expanding those scopes whenever I can. I have a self-taught, self-motivated work ethic and love to challenge myself to take all my projects to the next level.

Outside of code and design, I love to spend time with my wife and four children, write music, and play board games.

Qualifications

Experienced in the following softwares and skills:

HTML5	Visual Studio	Photoshop CC
CSS / SCSS	Gulp / Yarn	Illustrator CC
Javascript	Git / Repo Mgmt.	InDesign CC
React	Azure DevOps	Lightroom CC
PHP	Veeva	Photography
Wordpress	Sketch / Figma	

Experience

Intouch Solutions

OCT 2018 - PRESENT

Front-end Developer

Developed website and email projects in the life sciences industry with a focus on quality and regulatory compliancy. Additionally, held a significant role in managing and assisting junior developers and coordinating projects with offshore teams.

Light Up the Dark

MAY 2016 - OCT 2018

Front-end Developer, UI/UX Designer

Responsible for strategically planning and wire-framing UI. Managed and produced projects from the design phase to front-end development. Held a lead role in the front-end development of fully responsive websites, some of which included custom ecommerce design. Interacted with clients regularly during pitches and presentations.

AUG 2011 - MAY 2016

Web Designer

Concept and develop web designs part-time with a focus on responsivity and user experience.

International House of Prayer Kansas City

AUG 2015 - MAY 2016

Creative Director

Provided creative vision and direction to large non-profit organization. Managed and maintained corporate branding, as well as branding for events, training programs, and merchandise. Held key role in senior leadership of the internal marketing department and was the direct supervisor for art production. Spearheaded the early stages of a complete website redesign. Organized regular training sessions.

JUN 2013 - AUG 2015

Art Director

Responsible for priority art production, both digital and print, including publication design. Managed self-initiated and team-oriented projects from conception to final delivery. Assisted the Creative Director in providing direction, management, and skill development of design team.

AUG 2011 - JUN 2013

Senior Graphic Designer

Oversaw digital and print projects from conception to final delivery. Worked in a team-oriented, in-house marketing department. Established strong foundation of skills in a fast paced environment.